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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Kevin Horan <KHoran@stamostrucco.com>
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 12:07 PM
To: Adam Simon; Eliot Ivan Bernstein
Cc: James J. Stamos
Subject: Estate of Bernstein: Joint Status Report
Attachments: Joint Status Report for E. Bernstein Review.DRAFT.doc

Adam and Eliot, 
 
Attached please find a revised draft of the Joint Status Report, due to be filed on February 2, 2015.  The current 
version reflects edits and revisions which were made and agreed upon by me and Adam this morning.  Adam, if 
any of my revisions do not comport with your understanding of our earlier conversation, please let me 
know.  Eliot, please review and respond with any suggested additions, deletions, or revisions.   
 
Thanks in advance for your cooperation.   
 
Best wishes, 
 
Kevin 
 
Kevin P. Horan 
Stamos & Trucco LLP 
One East Wacker Drive  
Third Floor  
Chicago, IL  60601  
(312) 630-1208  Direct  
(312) 630-7979  Main  
(312) 630-1183  Fax  
www.stamostrucco.com  
   
The preceding email message is confidential and protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized 
persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or 
destroy the message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Stamos & Trucco LLP client(s) represented by the Firm in 
the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party. 
 
Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the extent the preceding message contains advice 
relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise the advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient or any 
other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promotion or marketing of any transaction or matter discussed 
herein. 
 


